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28 April 1954

—SECRER—
MEMORANDUM FOR THE MEMBERS OF USCIB:

Subject: Stenafax Duplicating Machine.

The enclosure is distributed at the request of the Director,

National Security Agency for information and, with regard to

paragraph 3, for such action as is appropriate on the part ot the

individual member organizations.

ecupive Secretary, USCIB

Enclosure
NSA Serial 00125-S dtd 22 Apr 1954.
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22 April 195k

—ERERET

MEMORANDUM FOR THE MEMBERS OF USCIB
SUBJECT: Stenafax Duplicating Machine

1. 'This Agency has conducted g :.gbtudy to determine the radiation
characteristics of the Stenafax Duplipating Machine, manufactured by
the Times Facsimile Corporation. Evaluation of the test results indi-
cates that sufficiently strong signals may exist at distances in excess
of 1200 feet to permit interception and recovery of intelligence.

2. This Agency has not yet tested the subject device equipped
with a suppressor unit -available from the mesnufacturer; therefore,
it is not known whether the suppressor unit is adequate to guarantee
a satisfactory degree .of security. Information of the results of
such tests will be fumished promptly upon their completion.

3. In view of ‘the above, it is urged that eppropriate action be
taken by the members of USCIB in their respective agencies or departments
to insure that communlcationsintelligence codeword materisl is not
reproduced using the Stenafax Duplicating Machine until effective
remedial measures have been devised.

. k. It should be noted that the problem of :Stenafax radiations
1s sensitive, even -when discussed in terms which do not reveal the
COMINT aspects of the problem. It is not known whether unauthorized
persons actually are exploiting this possible source of intelligence.
The existence of this seurce should not be revealed to unauthorized
persons by any U. S. actions on this problem.
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